Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 11:58 AM

To: Ong Jun Wei; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene; Chia Keng Teng
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 10/6/2019

Dear Mr Ong,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

MV FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, | Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. | Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ | Value
1 1 2010 CHEVROLET CRUZE 1.6L. AUTO ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR SKA2044A | 2011 | 25/01/2021 15 | 11,084 | 06/06/2019 | 100 $11,084
2 2 | 2012 RENAULT SCENIC III 1.5 DCI AUTO ABS D/AB S/R 5SDR SKJ1454] 2012 | 21/02/2023 43 42 | 06/06/2019 | 100 $41,500
Total
Fees 200

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 11:14 AM




To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 10/6/2019
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KR34K+4A2C8J1MWzBolUT8r1Np+BAyX2VyNTI5eBc7nV8SGYZIBQefUIDXB5diiX
0XZmX4runCt 7ThuvsF8m5+cTlrAwqgqTXUaTbZz1Di3WLA1+S1FeLrilb+j2SrsUjjE
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no3TyRxrQp9IuxDj4SbaANSlpt2Sco2kvVKXGhjCIThvpoGPrNCaluOkczhoW5ADz
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J1168LtWyxbUTG4UNL71iPAxghJQO0TiUhwukTSXPXzrOM6FCwmxgisHrYAs+vMuO
gFQ8vv20l1HZdUp8T5Gnyg+yTUJdgiemhw9AJVOAlvCZH+utDGNnNilyHpndZM6xb
iglkGrOANxzCMEY6PcfQ98CCdrzG1lUCdAMk 60Cang2DUeaiBKRCohfrA99ajNjafx
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Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.
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